
Marsuerite McLean 09 0 Y8'1-G--U 
From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 1 :32 PM 
To: Katherine Fleming: Shalonda Hopkins 
Cc: Nonnye Grant FPSC~ eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted ~Admillistrntiv~~Plrtial_Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO·10cgOO - O=, 
DISTRIBUTION':Ok, thanks for the explanation, we'll process the order. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, December 09,20091:18 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant; Shalonda Hopkiins 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

The ordering paragraph 1s fine. This is the same ordering paragraph that we have used for the last several years 
and it's the same ordering paragraph that we have used for the other securities orders that have already been 
issued this year. The ordering paragraph states that the docket will be closed administratively once the 
Company submits and we have reviewed the consummation report. Just for a point of reference, the 
consummation report will not be filed until 90 days after the close of the year in which the Company is issuing 
securities. In this instance, the consummation report will not be filed until March or April of2011. At that 
point, staffwill review the report and will administratively close the docket. Thus, the ordering paragraph is 
correct. Please advise whether you have any other questions regarding this order. 

Thank you, 
Katherine 

Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Wednesday, December 09,20091:13 PM 
To: Shalonda Hopkins 
Cc: Katherine Fleming; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

Shalonda, 

I've reviewed the order & there is a revision that needs to be made before the Clerk's 

Office can issue it. In the last ordering paragraph you have that the docket shall remain 

open to monitor the issuance and!or sale of securities until Chesapeake Utilities 

Corporation submits, and we have reviewed, the consummation report, at which time it 

shall be closed administratively. Note, per the recommendation and vote sheet the docket 

is to remain open until April 28, 2011 to allow the Company time to file the required 

Consummation Report. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 


Otherwise, please make corrections and resubmit. 

Thanks, 

Nonnye. 
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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, December 09,200912:18 PM psG-09 .... ol?' 3- F01=-~U 
To: elK - Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Final Order Granting Approval For Authority To Issue And Sell Securities. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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Mar,auerite McLean 9sc -Dq..- 0 fl '3-C-a.- 01()Y~7 
From: Shalonda HQpkins 
Sent: Wednesday. December 09. 200912:18 PM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/9/200912:08:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090487-GU 
Filename I Path: 090487 .order .KEF .doc 

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
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090487 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (09) beth. keating@akerman.com No 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 

Printed on 12/912009 at 2:20:36 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, December 09,20092:21 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 795231) 

Attachments: 11843-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/9/2009 




COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
LISA POLAK ENAR 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850)413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

October 23,2009 

Akerman Law Finn 
Beth Keating 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 090487-GU 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for authorization to issue common stock, 
preferred stock and secured and/or unsecured debt, and to enter into agreements for interest rate swap 
products, equity products and other financial derivatives, and to exceed limitation placed on short- 
term borrowings in 2010, by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, which was filed in 
this office on October 22,2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and OperrJibnSjo 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, ad&ss,g 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expect& t o r  
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
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